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Agenda

Federal Data Changes

• Shutdown

• History

• Resources

• Actions

•Data Tools-



Government Shutdown
Alternative US Census Data Sources:

• MCDC: Missouri Census Data Center <https://mcdc.missouri.edu/>
• NHGIS: National Historical Geographic Information System 

<https://www.nhgis.org/>
• Census Reporter <https://censusreporter.org>
• IPUMS: Integrated Public Use Microdata Series (Minnesota Population 

Center) <https://usa.ipums.org/usa/index.shtml>
• Esri for mapping users includes US Census Bureau data sets 

<https://www.esri.com/en-us/home>
• DRP Data Rescue Project Portal <https://portal.datarescueproject.org/>

Let us hope the Federal Government does not shutdown in 10 weeks.

https://mcdc.missouri.edu/
https://www.nhgis.org/
https://censusreporter.org/
https://usa.ipums.org/usa/index.shtml
https://www.esri.com/en-us/home
https://www.esri.com/en-us/home
https://www.esri.com/en-us/home
https://portal.datarescueproject.org/


Recovery from 
the Shutdown
Expect all data to be at least 40 
days later.



Earlier this year 





How 
governments 
collect data

FORMS YOU F IL L OUT!

TAX *  APPL ICATIONS *  
SERVICES *  INTERACTION 
*  SURVEYS

MANDATORY -  VOL UNTARY



2020 Census - Mandatory

Differential 
Privacy (DP) Questions COVID



American Community Survey
The difficulties with surveys - voluntary

Sampling Challenges

• Low Response Rate

• Non-response Bias

• Sampling Bias

• Inflexibility

Response Bias

• Social Desirability

• Agreement Bias

• Recall Bias

• Demand Characteristics

Differential Privacy



Data Trust Issues

“I'm from the government, and I'm here to help”



Resources
Federal Register https://www.federalregister.gov/
Data.gov https://catalog.data.gov/dataset/

In Memoriam | America's Essential Data https://essentialdata.us/in-memoriam.html 

https://www.federalregister.gov/
https://catalog.data.gov/dataset/
https://essentialdata.us/in-memoriam.html
https://essentialdata.us/in-memoriam.html
https://essentialdata.us/in-memoriam.html
https://essentialdata.us/in-memoriam.html


Actions

BE PART OF THE SDC 
NETWORK

RESPOND TO THE 
FEDERAL REGISTERS

CONTACT – POLICY 
MAKERS 



Data Tools



BBER Population pyramids on web

https://bber.unm.edu/data/counties?county=Bernalillo

https://bber.unm.edu/data/counties?county=Bernalillo


ACS - data.census.gov
No schooling completed Total 5,725

2021 American Community Survey 5 year estimates 
table B15002 Sex by Educational Attainment for the 
population 25 years and over.

https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=AC
SDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34
.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013 

Female 
Total 2,843 Male Total 2,882

https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=ACSDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013
https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=ACSDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013
https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=ACSDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013
https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=ACSDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013
https://data.census.gov/map?text=B15002&g=0500000US35001$0600000,35001$1400000&tid=ACSDT5Y2021.B15002&cid=B15002_003E&layer=VT_2021_140_00_PY_D1&mode=thematic&loc=34.9859,-106.6675,z9.2013


Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates (SAIPE)

https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe/#/ 

In 2022, New Mexico had 17.3 percent of people in Poverty. 
   Mississippi (19.2), Louisiana (18.6) and West Virginia 
   (17.4) where the three states with higher poverty rates. 

https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe/#/
https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe/#/
https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe/#/


Census Business Builder (CBB)

https://cbb.census.gov/cbb/ 

https://cbb.census.gov/cbb/


LEHD OnTheMap

https://lehd.ces.census.gov/ 

https://lehd.ces.census.gov/


New 
Business 
Applications

https://www.census.gov/econ/bfs/index.html

US Census Bureau Business 
Formation Statistics 
https://www.census.gov/econ/bfs/
index.html 

https://www.census.gov/econ/bfs/index.html
https://www.census.gov/econ/bfs/index.html


BDS explorer

 https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html 
Answers questions on by business size of employment, firm age, business births & deaths 

https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/bds-explorer.html


Thank You
Suzan Reagan

Email: sreagan@unm.edu
Website: bber.unm.edu

mailto:sreagan@unm.edu
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